
From: Davis, Edward 

Sent: 08 August 2016 12:29 

To: Grace Douglas, Amy 

Subject: RE: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2016/3322/P 

 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Flagged 

 

Hello Amy, 
 
I have looked at the submitted noise report and from the calculations made there 
seems to be compliance to our noise criteria. I do not wish to object to the 
application but on the basis of the information available to me and the requirement of 
acoustic treatment, I recommend that any approval that might be granted be subject 
to the following conditions: 
 
The external noise level emitted from plant, machinery or equipment at the 
development hereby approved shall be lower than the lowest existing background 
noise level by at least 5dBA, by 10dBA where the source is tonal, as assessed 
according to BS4142:2014 at the nearest and/or most affected noise sensitive 
premises, with all machinery operating together at maximum capacity. 
Reason: To ensure that the amenity of occupiers of the development site/ 
surrounding premises is not adversely affected by noise from mechanical 
installations/ equipment. 
 
Prior to use, plant or equipment at the development shall be mounted with 
proprietary anti-vibration isolators and fan motors shall be vibration isolated from the 
casing and adequately silenced and maintained as such.  
Reason: To ensure that the amenity of occupiers of the development site and 
surrounding premises is not adversely affected by vibration. 
 
Regards 
 
Edward Davis 
Noise Officer 
 
Telephone: 02079744501 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Grace Douglas, Amy  
Sent: 03 August 2016 14:04 
To: Davis, Edward 
Subject: RE: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2016/3322/P 
 
Hi Edward 
Sorry I know you haven't had this long but wondering if you had any comments for 
this one. 
Thank you 
 
Amy 



 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Grace Douglas, Amy  
Sent: 26 July 2016 12:12 
To: Davis, Edward 
Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2016/3322/P 
 
Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 
2016/3322/P 
 
Y439039 
 


